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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com:>
Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 9:55 AM

To: LKK Valuation

Cc: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Subject: Valuation Request

Hi Celine,

Kindly let us have urgent valuation for the below vehicle SKF8530Y, the vehicle road tax expiry 9 July 2020.
Copy of vehicle registrationdetails had been faxed.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
. DBS Bank Ltd
Tel - 6878 9026 *

CONFIDENTIAL NOTE:

The infarmation contained in this email is intended only for the use of the individual or entity named above and may
contain information that is privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If the reader of
this message is not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of
this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please immediately notify the
sender and delete the mail. Thank you.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire Vehicle Transfer Fee

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.
SKF8530Y

Make / Model
AUDI / A7 SPORTBACK 2.8 F51QU

“ehicle Type :
P10 - Passenger Motor Car

Vehicle Attachment 1:
Mo Attachment

Vehicle Scheme ;

Normal

Chassis No.:
WAUZZZ4GBCMN140598

Propellant :
Petrol

Engine No.:
CHV012162

Motor No.

Engine Capacity :
2773 cc

Power Rating :

Maximum Power Output :
150.0 kW (201 bhp)



Maximum Laden Weight :
2280 kg

Unladen Weight :
1730 kg

Year Of Manufacture :
2012

Original Registration Date
10 Jul 2012

Lifespan Expiry Date :

COE Category :
B - Car (1601cc & above)

Quota Premium :
$82,289.00
COE Expiry Date:
09.Ju12022

Road Tax Expiry Date :

09 Jul 2020

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date :
09 Jul 2022

Inspection Due Date:
09 Jul 2021

Intended Transfer Date :
15 Jul 2020

CO2 Emission ;

CEV/VES Rebate Utilised Amount :
- 'y

CO Emission ;

-

HC Emission:

MOx Emission :

PM Emission:



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars

Owner 1D Type: Singapare NRIC
Crwiner ID: 4541
Vehicle Details
Vehicle Mo SKFB530Y
Vehicle to be Exported: MNa
Intended Deregistration Date: 13Jul 2020
WVehicle Make: ALDI
Wehicle Model: A7 SPORTBACK 2B F5I QU
Primary Colour: Beige
Manufacturing Year: 2012
Engine Mo.; CHvO012162
Chassis Mo WAUZZZ4G8CN140598
Maximum Power Output: 150.0kW {201 bhp)
Open Market Value: $42,091.00
Original Registration Date: 10 Jul 2012
First Registration Date: 10 Jul 2012
Transfer Count: 4]
Actual ARF Paid: $6209100 Yrpy L[/
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 0% Jul 2022
PARF Rebate Amount: £34,150.00
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date: 09 Jul 2022
COE Category: B -Car {1601cc & above)
COE Period{Years): 10
QP Paid: $82,289.00
COE Rebate Amount: $14,314.00
Total Rebate Amount: $50,464.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 06 Jul 2020 u(..i’ /K
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> Back to OneMotoring
Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for R_e@wed Vehicle
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el T
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Primtohur - el e ___ _ -' - ) . 5
Hm.rfacturrng'ﬁ:ir' 012 __ S -,
Engine No.: o | CHVD12162 B B

- e - _ i — e . s —

| Maximum Power Output . B e e e R

! Open Market Value- $62.091.00 U R
Original Registration Date: 1002012 - s e
First Reglstration Date: 10 Jul 2012 T i
Transfer Count: _ 0 . e s ey Jisy

i Actual ARF Paic: $6209100
Intended PARF Rebate Details

m.nrzmmnr - ) _ Yes

" COE Expiny Date: B R T A )
COE Category: B-Cor{l60lcchabove) L . y
COE Period(Years): i g A, L )

QP Paid: . B _ $82.285.00 SRS e

{ COE Rebate Amount: $14.314.00
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TIB2020 Singapare Used Car Listings - sgCarMart

scCAarMArRT.CONM
THE ONLY PLACE FOR SMART CAR BUYERS

' Audi A7 Used Vehicle List (3 vehicles)

Car Model Price Depreciation  Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Company Availability

Audi A7 Sportback 2.8A F5I $109,800 £10,970 fyr 2?—Jun-iﬂ11 2,173 104,000 km  Car Empire Automabiles Available
Quattro (New 10-yr COE) Phe Lid

Special Offer! RS7 Body Kit! Cheapest In The Market! Warranty And Servicing With VAG A Well Taken Care Off Unit! Flexibla Loan And Trade Ins Available!
100%: Loan Welcomed! Call Now To Arrange For A Vi...

Office No. - -
Roy Koh - 90483502 | Jay Teo - 92789173 | Sean - 50120468

[ Audi A7 Sportback 2.8A FSI = = 10-Jul-2012 2,773 - Repoco Agency Available
| Quattro

Rebate Amount As At 03 July 2020 1s $53844, Road Tax Expiry 09/0772020,

Office Mo, - 62233007
Audrey - 0 | Poh Keng - 0

Audi A7 Sportback 2.8A F5I $76,800 422,600 fyr 16-Jul-2012 2773 123,263 km Car Search Available
Quattro

Consignment Unit! Guarantee Cheapest In Market! Low Deprecation! Guaranteg Cheapest! Low Mileage Done! Flexible Loan With Lowest Interest! Call Our
Friendly Sales Consultant Mow For Viewing And Test D...

Oiffice No. - 66944667

Ken - 93388994 | Jack - 91416611 | Justin - 31827511

sgCarMart is the number one car classifieds for paraliel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubisni & BMW, There are plenty of cars for sale, even for COE
cars, OPC cars, vans, trucks, hybrid cars, sports cars or stationwagons. You €an also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage
| cars, car brands, carpark rates B car insurance, We have new car dealers comprising parallel importers, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers an our
| site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and new car promotions, and also motoring advice, car reviews & car news on the latest madels. Find the right
Rental Car far you - get short term rental, long term lease, private hire cars, wedding cars to cars for p-plate probation drivers, Visit our partner sites for job
apenings for Singapore jobs, real estate, mover, car performance parts, car discussion, forum discussion, commercial vehicle lzasing B COE results.

£ 2004-2020 sgCarMart. Al rights reserved.

hitps:fiwww sgearmart. com/used_cars/search_result_pricelist_print. php? SA=&MOD=Audi ATARPG=20&VEH=04RGD=2012&AVL=2
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Celine Fonﬂ (LKKAuto)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 8 July 2020 10:36 AM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto); Celine Fong (LKKAuto)
Cc: LKK Valuation

Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Shiau Chan,

Please proceed to submit the valuation report.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank Ltd
Tel — 6878 5026

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, & luly 2020 4:59 PM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@Ilkkauto.com>
Cc: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - /SCIkka am
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and knaw the content is safe.

Dear Audrey,
We will inform you the valuation by tomorrow.

Note: We are on work from home arrangement. All correspondence should be made via email. Submission of
claim related documents will be in softcopy. Any inconvenience caused is much regretted.

Thanks & Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms)
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH [mailto:audreygoh@dbs.com]

Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 4:52 PM

To: Celine Fong iLHKAutoH elinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Ce: LKK Valuation <v on @ |kkauto.com»

Subject: RE: ‘u’aluatmn Request
Hi Celine/Shiau Chan,
Refer to email below,

| faxed the log card to your office this morning, please advise how soon can you revert with valuation?

Thank you.



Celine anE (LKKAuto) —

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 7 July 2020 9:17 AM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH

Cc: LKK Valuation; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)
Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Dear Audrey,

The Valuation of vehicle as below:

1) SKF 8530Y MV: 561K FS: $50.5K

As at July 2020

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>

Sent: Monday, & July 2020 5:03 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@Ikkauto.com>

Ce: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com=; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: Valuation Request

Hi Shiau Chan,

Thank you for your email reply.

We require the valuation urgently and appreciate your assistant to let us have the valuation by tomorrow morning.
Thank you.

Audrey Goh
DBS Bank Ltd
Tel- 6878 9026

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Monday, 6 July 2020 4:59 PM

To: Audrey Hwee Ling GOH <audreygoh@dbs.com>; Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>
Cec: LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com=

Subject: [External] RE: Valuation Request

This mail originated from an external party outside DBS - siewsci@|kkauto.com.
Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.
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